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L itha SLI(K Autn!

From: Chhia Nyuk Puyi <NyukPul_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:16 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments

Subject: RE: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY6405Z) and our ref:GS/19/3251/SWims/cl

PDear LKK team

Third party informegd they do not want to proceed with reinspection,
Please send back your report and tax invoice to us.

Thank you.

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senior Executive, Claims Services

Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +63 6643 1349 | nyukpul chhia@sg. msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24.01 Hang Leong Building, Singapore 048581 1 Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 1 Ca. Reg. No. 2004122126 | www.msig.com.se | Follow us on ﬁ@_ﬁ_@g_gg

Homemine of RAMYEVEE (INSTIRANCE GROUP

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [rnailtu:admimd@rkkautmmm]

Sent: Thursday, 8 August, 2019 12:30 PM

Te: Chhia Nyuk Pul '-tNvul;Pui#l‘.:hhla@sg.rniira'sia.cum?; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto,coms
Subject: RE: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052) and our ref:GS/19/3251/SW/ms/cl

@@H&mewmmmﬂmmpum oF open any-attachment(s), =

Blear Nyuk Pui,

Kindly assist to upload insured GIA Report in meriman

Bist Rogarels

GMNIVITHA
LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentad@iklauln.com | fax 6236-4915

Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrinl Park. Ui Avenur 1, #02-25 | S(308913)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:. Veran Chen (LKKAuto} <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Eent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 BiS0 AM

To: assignments _

Subject: FW: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052) and our ref.GS/1 9/3251/SW/ms/cl
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler
L{K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: BR56-1561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui <NyukPul_Chhia@sg.msig-asta,com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 8:47 AM

To: Accident@kscgp.com

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) sveronchen@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052) and aur ref:GS/19/3251/SW/ms/cl

Daar Myra

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Thanks for your email

We would like to request for physical re-inspection. Kindly liaise with our surveyor (copied) for a mutually suitable
date.

Regards,

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senior Executive, Claims Services.

Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | hyukpui_chhia®@sg. misig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore (48581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax <65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Na. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow usian BEMSIQ 56

A member of [LERTENV] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Accident @bscep com [mailto:Accident @kscgp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August, 2019 7:21 PM

Te: Chihia Nyuk Pui <NyukPui Chhia@sg msig-asia.cams
Subject: RE: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052) and our refiGS/19/3251 /SW/ms/cl




Deéar Nyuk Pui,

We refer to the above matter,

On a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis, please let us have a copy of your survey report for
our client's perusal.

Besides, as liability is not in dispute, please also let us have your confirmation by way of open letter to concede
liability at 100% in favour of our client, leaving damages to be agreed and/or adjudicated.

Thank you

Regards,

Myra

fur and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hee Chiang Road

#13-034A Keppel Towers

Singapore (88315

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 183A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by tegal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
yau should nat disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are-
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained In this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has bean maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interfarance.

=== Original Message -
From: Chhila Nyuk Pui
To: Accident@kscgp.com

Sent: Tue, 6 Aug 2019 05:27:40 40000
Subject:

Dear €L

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Thanks for your email, We note the tax invoices for rear bumper, rear bumper reflector and retainer. Please let
us know if there’s further tax invoice,

The benchmark rate for LOU far your client’s vehicte is: $100-120/day. Survey was mutually agreed on g7.05.196&
Re-inspection by your surveyor on 09.05.19 e, i rs repair took

Our offer is reascnable. Nevertheless, we are prepared to make final revision to $4,600/- (all in).

Previous offer:

53000 repair cost (in lieu RI,
$500 loss of use

$535 Survey fee



536.49 GIA/LTA

£428 Costs (incl. GST)
Total 54499.49
Regards,

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Zenlor Executive, Claims Services

Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia@sg.msig-asta.com
] Es

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Rafiles Quay, #24-01 Horig Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel <65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 |1 Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on G

=]

From: Actident@kscgp com [mailto:Accidentifitkse gp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August, 2019 11;32 AM

To: Chhia Nyuk Pui <NyukPui Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Your ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052) and our ref: GS/19/3251/SW/ms/cl

Cear Nyuk Pui,

We refer to our email dated 31 July 2019 and reminder dated 2 August 2019,
We have yet to receive your revised offer.

Please revert to us quoting our ref: GS/19/3251/SW/ms/cl.

Thank you,

Regards.

GL

for and en behalf of Mr Gurdsep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Read

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 0B9315

Tl 6538 36111 DID: 3152 0982/ Fax. 6538 3708
Email: tERs com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registeted in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and Is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender Immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incompiete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any defay in its receipt or damage to your system, We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interferance,



-—- Original Message —

From: Accidenti@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscep.com]
To: NyukPui_Chhia@sg msig-asia.com

Sent: Wed, 31 Jul 2019 09:05:34 +0800
Subject:

Without Prejudice, Save as to Costs

Dear Nyuk Pui,
We rafer to the above matter.

As requested in your email dated 30 July 2019, please find enclosed herewith our ¢lient's invoices for the purchase
cf new spare parts, for your kind attention.

We are further instructed that our client's vehicle is a commercial vehicle used for private hire. Accordingly, our
client seeks a higher loss of use rate per day.

For the purposes of an early and amicable settlement, our client is agreeable to accepting the sum of $6,400.00,
comprising of damages for their property damage claim, disbursements, costs and GST on costs arising therefrom.

Kindly let us have your favourable reply.

Thank you.

Fagards,

Myra

far and an behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 088315

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email accident@kscap. gom

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 183A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
antity to whom it is addressed (Including any attachments) and is confidentia! and may be protected by legal privilege,
If you are nal the Intended reciplent, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
cantained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference

—— Qriginal Message —

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui [mailte:NyukPul Chhia@sg msig-asia.com]
To: Accident@kscp.com

Sent; Tue, 30 Jul 2019 05:18:42 +D000

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs



We are prepared to offer: _

53000 repalir cost (we note repair on part by part basis. Please let us have parts purchase invoice H our offer on
repalr is not accepted)

5500 loss of use (Survey was mutually agreed on 07.05.19 & Re-inspection by your surveyor on (9.05.19.)

5535 Survey fee
536.49 GIA/LTA

5428 Costs (incl. GST)
Total $4499.49
Please advise acceptance

Chhia Nyuk Pul
Senlor Executive, Claims Services

Direct line «65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia®@sg. msig-asia.com
T imm—

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Bullding, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax 6562256371 | Co. Reg. Np. 2004122126 | www.mslg.com.sg | Follow us on G

=

From: Chhia Nyuk Pul
Sent: Saturday, 27 July, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Accident@kscgp.com
Subject: RE: Your ref: G5/19/3251/SW/ms/sy. Our ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY64052)

Ciear Sir/Madam

Without Prejudice
Saveas to Costs

Thanks for your email
Please hold hands. We are retrieving file and shall come back to you soon.

Regards,

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senior Executive, Claims Services

Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia@sg. msig-asia.com
Thaaa———

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bullding, Singapore 048581 | Tel +45
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www. msig.com.sg | Follow us on M1

3 =




From: Accident@kscgp.com [maitto:Accident @kscap.com]

Sent: Saturday, 27 July, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Chhia Nyuk Pui <NyukPui Chhia@sg msig-asia com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: GS/13/3251/SW/ms/sy. Our ref: MSC/V/19-000508 (OIV:FY54052)

Cear Sirs,
We referto the above matter.

We regret that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client’s claim, there does not appear to be
any reasonable prospects of settlement.

We hereby give you 10 clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of a writ of summons
against your insured and/or their driver. In this regard, please let us know if you have instructed solicitors to accept
service of process an your client’s insured and/or their driver's behalf.

Thank you

Regards,

Myra

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Jurls LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#73-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 088315

Tel 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0988 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kecgp.com

RSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1885L) is registered In Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
ertity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delets this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the informiation
contained In this communication por for any delay in Its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference

- Original Message —-

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui [mailto:NyukPui Chhia@se msig-asia.com]
To: flapei@kscep. com. Accident @kscap.com

Sent: Mon, 3 Jun 2019 05:49:07 +0000

Subject:

Dear sir/Madam

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

We refer to your letter dated 31.05.19

We are looking Into the claim and shall come back te you soon.



Thank you,

Please note that by submitting this claim to us, you are doemed (o have agreed (o us collsiting, uning, diselosing anid proceising
yisur porsonal data for the prrpose of axsessing your claim. Thiy may inolude disclosing and sharmg pour sl dafo with our
servige providees andior with other lnsurers i the peniral rsurance Andusiry, inchuding the General Insurance Association of
Simgapore, for the proper provessing, kandling and/or dealing with vour cleim, which inelides (nvestigating the said elaim, and
complylng with applicable laws (collectively, “the Purpase”), Wemay also nead to disclase or shave Jour personal deta with service
providers who are sited vutside Singapore Sur thir Purprose

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senlor Executive, Claims Services

Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpul_chhia@sg.msig-asia.com
=]

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg, No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.se | Follow us on '

L

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Uil e-mupll (indluding sy stischments) may eantain wiformation that is R e or confidential. The sending of thils & misil 1o any
parson ather fhnn e intdridod recipient is 1ot o walvee of thie peiviledgn or canfdintiality gt #ttachis to it If you are not the intended
feclislent, please notify the sevider immediatety, agléte the email and do not copy, distnbiute or disbass ks ontents.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.




